Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2020 5:09 PM

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SML 5710J Ref: 20/20/20/VC00/023373

[External Confidential]

Dear Kenny,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2020 3:43 PM

To: Reports (LKKAuto) <report@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
<hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SML 5710J Ref: 20/20/20/VC00/023373 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Elaine

Please arrange for a paper survey of SML5710]. Relevant documents attached for your
perusal.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all (M8 lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.



Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 5:33 pm

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'
<hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SML 5710J Ref: 20/20/20/VC00/023373

Dear Kenny,

Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of SML 57101J.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much

regretted.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,




